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From: Mary Palmer 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 8:33 AM
To: 'Lori Lee' <llee@METRARR.COM>
Subject: RE: IFB 62754
 
Lori,
 
I see from the Metra website that Tessco won this IFB.  Under the Freedom of Information Act, can
you tell me the make and model of the Ethernet/fiber switching hub they quoted?
 
Thanks,
 

Mary Palmer
Tallgrass Systems Ltd.
Please note our new address:
14620 John Humphrey Drive
Orland Park, IL 60462
708-349-2212
mpp@tslnet.com
golden@tallgrass-systems.net
 
 
 

From: Lori Lee [mailto:llee@METRARR.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Mary Palmer <golden@tallgrass-systems.net>
Subject: RE: IFB 62754
 
Mary,
The invitation for bid is still under technical evaluation.  No award has been made.
 
Lori Lee
Sr. Buyer
Metra Railroad
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From: Mary Palmer [mailto:golden@tallgrass-systems.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Lori Lee
Subject: IFB 62754
 
Lori,
 
Can you tell me the award status for IFB 62754 – Ethernet/Fiber Switching Hubs.
 
Thank you,
 

Mary Palmer
Tallgrass Systems Ltd.
Please note our new address:
14620 John Humphrey Drive
Orland Park, IL 60462
708-349-2212
mpp@tslnet.com
golden@tallgrass-systems.net
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